Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning shared

Sent: 07 November 2023 09:29

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02460/FUL

Attachments: TM_002.pdf; 20231105 Newells Lane Zone 4 Prelininary Ecological Assessment
Report.pdf

Development Management

Chichester District Council
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC

From: Ben Kirk <ben@manorwood.co.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2023 18:06

To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02460/FUL

This Message originated outside your organization.

Further to your email please find attached further information and explanation below. For clarity we
have used your numbering

A foul sewage statement is included on page 4 of the submitted statement

A surface water statement is included on page 4 of the submitted statement
Attached updated ecological assessment

A statement acknowledging the need to mitigate and a commitment to mitigate for
recreational disturbance is included on page 3 of the submitted statement

5. Updated drawing TM002 attached which correctly scales
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From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 November 2023 10:22

To: Ben Kirk <ben@manorwood.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02460/FUL

Please see attached document

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.



Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
contact@chichester.gov.uk



